
CCA Official Filing 
4/11/2005 4:56 PM*********** 

Timolvn Henrv 

Rl 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Elizabeth-Carrero@fpI.com 
Monday, April 11, 2005 4 5 4  PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Eyry-Martin@fpl.com 
Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050245-El 

Transmittal Letter re Audit No. 04-230-4-1 O.doc 

Transmittal 
'tter re Audit No 
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a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Natalie F. Smith, Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

natalie-smith@fpl.com 
(561) 691-7207 

b. Docket No. Docket No. 0502453d 

Request €or confidential provided in connection with staff 
audit, by Florida Power & Light Company TAudit Control No. 
04-230-4-101 . 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 1 page. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Request. 

(See attached file: Transmittal Letter re Audit No. 04-230-4-10.doc) 

C m a n k  you €or your attention and cooperation to this request. _- 
@OM _c_ 

Elizabeth Carrero, Legal Asst 
CT@ide Litchfield, Esq. and Natalie Smith, Esq. 

Phone: 561-691-7100 
ECB,: 561 -691-7135 

mail: elizabeth-carrero@fpl.com 
GeL. 
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Natalie F. Smith 0 R I G I N AL 
Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 
(561) 691-7207 

April 11,2005 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Request for confidential classification of materials provided in connection with 
staff audit, by Florida Power & Light Company [Audit Control No. 04-230-4-101 

On April 7, 2005, Florida Power & Light Company filed its Request for Confidential 
Classification of materials provided in connection with staff Audit Control No. 04-230-4-1 0. 
FPL requests that its Request be processed as a claim pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida 
Administrative Code, instead of a Request for Confidential Classification pursuant to subsection 
(4) of that rule. 

Please contact me should you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

s/Natalie F. Smith 
Natalie F. Smith 

NFS:ec 


